4.

maine
.Qov

Appointment Committee Meeting Agenda

Tuesday, April 27, 2021

4:00 P.M.
Council Chambers — Auburn Hall

Appointing a Committee Chair
Acceptance of Minutes of the 2/22/2021 Meeting
Open Session

Review of Applications and Nominations

The Committee may enter into Executive Session to discuss applications, pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. 8405(6)(A).

5.

Adjournment

Page 1 of 1



) - ﬁ._;
maine
.QoVv

Appointment Committee Meeting Minutes

Monday, February 22, 2021

4:00 P.M.
Council Chambers — Auburn Hall

Present: Councilors Leroy Walker, Stephen Milks, Brian Carrier and City Clerk, Sue Clements-Dallaire.

The meeting was called to order at 4:00 PM. Councilor Carrier chaired the meeting.
1. Acceptance of Minutes — September 16, 2021

Motion was made by Councilor Walker and seconded by Councilor Milks to approve the September
16, 2020 minutes. Passage 3-0.

2. Open Session - no one from the public was present.

3. Review of Applications and Nominations

Motion was made by Councilor Milks and seconded by Councilor Walker to enter into executive session
pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. Sec. 405 (6)(A). Passage 3-0. Time in 4:00 PM.

The Committee was declared out of executive session at 4:12 PM.

Motion was made by Councilor Milks and seconded by Councilor Walker to postpone the Age Friendly
nomination until the next Appointment Committee meeting. Passage 3-0.

Motion was made by Councilor Milks and seconded by Councilor Walker to nominate Ian Campbell to serve
on the Conservation Commission, with term expirations of 6-1-2022. Passage 3-0.

Motion was made by Councilor Milks and seconded by Councilor Walker to nominate Riley Bergeron to serve
as a full member on the Planning Board, with a term expiration of 1-1-2024. Passage 3-0.

Motion was made by Councilor Milks and seconded by Councilor Walker to nominate Evan Cyr to serve
another term as full member on the Planning Board with term expiration of 1-1-2021. Passage 3-0.

Motion was made by Councilor Milks and seconded by Councilor Walker to nominate Brian Dubois to serve
as an Associate member on the Planning Board, with a term expiration of. 1-1-2023 Passage 3-0.

Page 1 of2



Auburn City Council Meeting & Workshop
February 22, 2021

Motion was made by Councilor Milks and seconded by Councilor Walker to nominate Raymond Fortier to
serve another term on the Auburn Sewer District Board of Trustees, with term expiration of 3-1-2025. Passage
3-0.

Motion was made by Councilor Milks and seconded by Councilor Walker to nominate Kevin Arel to serve on
the Auburn Water District Board of Trustees, with term expiration of 3-1-2025. Passage 3-0.

Motion was made by Councilor Milks and seconded by Councilor Walker to nominate Robert Cavanagh to
serve another term on the Auburn Water District Board of Trustees, with term expiration of 3-1-2025. Passage
3-0.

Motion was made by Councilor Milks and seconded by Councilor Walker to nominate Courtney McDonough
to serve another term as full member on the Zoning Board of Appeals, with term expiration of 10-01-2023.

Passage 3-0.

Motion was made by Councilor Milks and seconded by Councilor Walker to nominate Joseph Morin to serve
as full member on the Zoning Board of Appeals, with term expiration of 10-01-2023. Passage 3-0.

4. Adjournment

Motion was made by Councilor Milks and seconded by Councilor Carrier to adjourn. Unanimously
approved. The meeting adjourned at 4:25 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

- dugan Uemends Dallaiy

Susan Clements-Dallaire

- Page 2 of 2



VACANCIES

The City of Auburn has several boards and committees that citizens can volunteer to be a member
of. Our current Board and Committee vacancies are listed below:

Age Friendly Community Committee - 5 vacancies, all with term expirations of 6/1/2024

Representatives from the Auburn Public Library, Area Agency on Aging, Seniors Plus, Lewiston
Auburn Transit Committee, Auburn Housing Authority, community based senior organizations and
the Auburn School Department are encouraged to apply to serve on the Age Friendly Community
Committee.

Auburn Housing Authority - 1 vacancy with a term expiration of 10/01/2025

Audit Committee - 1 vacancy, term expiration December 31, 2021

Cable TV Advisory Committee - 3 vacancies - one with a term expiration of 6/1/2022, two with term
expirations of 6/1/2023

Citizens Advisory Committee - 1 vacancy, term expiration of 6/30/2022

City Council Student Representative - 2 appointments

Complete Streets - 1 vacancy with a term expiration of 1/1/2024

Conservation Commission - 2 vacancies, both with a term expiration of 6/1/2024
Planning Board - 1 vacancy, associate member with a term expiration of 1/1/2023

Registration Appeals Board Chair - 1 vacancy with a 4 year term

Regulatory Advisory Board - 7 vacancies, staggered 1, 2, and 3 year terms



https://www.auburnmaine.gov/CMSContent/City_Clerk/Ordinance%2002-03042019%20Age%20Friendly%20Committee.pdf
https://www.auburnmaine.gov/CMSContent/City_Clerk/AHA%20Summary%20Document.pdf
https://www.auburnmaine.gov/CMSContent/City_Clerk/Charter%20Reference.pdf
https://www.auburnmaine.gov/CMSContent/City_Clerk/A-L%20Cable%20TV%20Interlocal%20Agreement%20FINAL%20SIGNED%20AGREEMENT%2010%209%2015.pdf
https://www.auburnmaine.gov/CMSContent/City_Clerk/Citizen%20Participation%20Plan%202015%20%20final%204-7-2014.pdf
https://www.auburnmaine.gov/CMSContent/City_Clerk/Council%20Student%20Representative.docx
https://www.auburnmaine.gov/CMSContent/City_Clerk/DIVISION_6.___COMPLETE_STREETS_COMMITTEE.pdf
https://www.auburnmaine.gov/CMSContent/City_Clerk/Planning%20Board%20Purpose.pdf
https://www.auburnmaine.gov/CMSContent/City_Clerk/7a%20%20title21-Asec103.pdf

April 27, 2021
Applicant List

Board or Committee Ward Last Name First Name Address
Age Friendly Committee N/A *Larrabee Cynthia Mechanic Falls resident

N/A *Morrell Dana Poland resident

N/A *Ney Mamie APL Director

5 *Pelletier Larry 129 Second Street

N/A Wallace Donna Minot resident/Library empl.
Conservation Commission | 4 *LaRose Ryanna 164 Bennett Avenue

1 Platz Adam 876 Perkins Ridge Road
Planning Board 4 Biddle Anna 50 Cleaves Street

4 Morin Joseph 353 Danville Corner Road
Regulatory Advisory Board | 2 Dieterich Amy 74 Terrace Road

3 LaFontaine Mary 113 Western Avenue

Lee Adam 87 Western Promenade

* Indicates this applicant is seeking re-appointment

** Indicates this person is an associate/alternate member seeking full member status




Susan Clements-Dallaire
=X

From: donotreply@auburnmaine.gov

Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2021 12:28 PM

To: Susan Clements-Dallaire

Subject: A New Form Has Been Submitted - Board/Committee Application

The following form has been submitted by an end-user of the website: Board/Committee Application

Date of Application: 1/7/2021

First Name: Donna

Middle Initial:

Last Name: Wallace

Residence Address: 108 Jackson Hill Road

Ward: | am not an Auburn resident

City: Minot

Home Phone: 302-690-0553

Cell Phone: 302-690-0553

E-mail Address: dwallace@auburnpubliclibrary.org
Current Occupation: Librarian

Previous Occupation (if retired or no longer working):
Education and/or experience: Have worked in libraries and with the public for 20 years.

Please check which board or committee you are interested in serving on. Individual applications for each board or
committee (if you wish to serve on more than one).: Age-Friendly Community Committee

OTHER (Ad-Hoc Committees not on the list above)::

This application is for a... (choose one). New appointment

Briefly describe why you want to serve on a board/committee (1,000 character limit): It is important, in my role as Adult
Services Manager at the Auburn Public Library, to be aware of the issues which face our community members. Beinga
part of this committee would help me to identify the needs of older citizens and make certain the Auburn Public Library
is doing all it can to meet the needs for those residents through the materials, resources, and programming.

What do you hope to accomplish?: Connection to the community and the needs of its citizens is vital in my role at the
Library. Being a part of this committee will serve a dual purpose -- to further my awareness of services and resources



offered by community partners; and to help me work toward meeting any library-service related needs of the aging
population.

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: No.
Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: No.
Dates served (if known): N/A

How did you learn of this vacancy?: Twitter post.

| certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and conditions set forth above.
By typing your full name below, you are "signing" this electronic application.: Donna L. Wallace

Date of Electronic Sighature: 1/7/2021



Susan Clements-Dallaire

m—
From: donotreply@auburnmaine.gov
Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2021 4:26 PM
To: Susan Clements-Dallaire
Subject: A New Form Has Been Submitted - Board/Committee Application

The following form has been submitted by an end-user of the website: Board/Committee Application
Date of Application: 3/10/21

First Name: Cynthia

Middle Initial: A

Last Name: Larrabee

Residence Address: 11 W Chestnut St

Ward: | am not an Auburn resident

City: Mechanic Falls

Home Phone: 12073459533

Cell Phone: 12072405983

E-mail Address: calarrabee2009 @yahoo.com

Current Occupation: retired

Previous Occupation (if retired or no longer working): 45 years teaching 5th grade
Education and/or experience: BS

Please check which board or committee you are interested in serving on. Individual applications for each board or
committee (if you wish to serve on more than one).: Age-Friendly Community Committee

OTHER (Ad-Hoc Committees not on the list above):

This application is for a... (choose one): Reappointment

Briefly describe why you want to serve on a board/committee (1,000 character limit): | belong to several Senior citizen
groups and feel i can offer insight into areas of concern for seniors. i grew up in Auburn and lived here until | married so
i am familiar with many of the concerns of this community and feel i can serve Auburn.

What do you hope to accomplish?: Improve programs for the elderly and assist with the needs of others,

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: Age-Friendly committee



Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: Mechanic Falls
Dates served (if known): | have been on this committee since it was formed.
How did you learn of this vacancy?: i was approached by Leroy \Walker and Jan Biron to work on this committee.

| certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and conditions set forth above.
By typing your full name below, you are "signing" this electronic application.: Cynthia Larrabee

Date of Electronic Signature: 3/10/21



Susan Clements-Dallaire

T = =

From: donotreply@auburnmaine.gov

Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2021 11:42 AM

To: Susan Clements-Dallaire

Subject: A New Form Has Been Submitted - Board/Committee Application

The following form has been submitted by an end-user of the website: Board/Committee Application

Date of Application: 03.10.2021

First Name: Mamie

Middle Initial: A

Last Name: Ney

Residence Address: Auburn Public Library, 49 Spring Street,
Ward: | am not an Auburn resident

City: Auburn

Home Phone: 2073336640

Cell Phone: 2072290989

E-mail Address: mmaney@auburnpubliclibrary.org
Current Occupation: Library Director

Previous Occupation (if retired or no longer working):

Education and/or experience: Auburn Public Library Director for 7 years. Masters in Library Science.

Please check which board or committee you are interested in serving on. Individual applications for each board or
committee (if you wish to serve on more than one).: Age-Friendly Community Committee

OTHER (Ad-Hoc Committees not on the list above):

This application is for a... (choose one): Reappointment

Briefly describe why you want to serve on a board/committee (1,000 character limit): The Library has the ability to work
with the Committee to provide services to all ages, especially Seniors. As director of the Library it is my responsibility
that | connect with the community to ensure that our services match the community's wants and needs.

What do you hope to accomplish?: | want to continue to work to ensure that the Library knows what's going on in the
community and to make sure that the community knows what's going on in the Library. That way we can keep our

services current.



Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: Age-Friendly Community
Committee

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: No
Dates served (if known): 2019 to present
How did you learn of this vacancy?: email reminder

| certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and conditions set forth above.
By typing your full name below, you are "signing" this electronic application.: Mamie Ney

Date of Electronic Signature: 03.10.2021



Susan Clements-Dallaire

T e arm———— e e e e T T S e e v
From: donotreply@auburnmaine.gov

Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2021 11:27 AM

To: Susan Clements-Dallaire

Subject: A New Form Has Been Submitted - Board/Committee Application

The following form has been submitted by an end-user of the website: Board/Committee Application
Date of Application: 03/10/2021

First Name: Larry

Middle Initial:

Last Name: Pelletier

Residence Address: 129 Second Street

Ward: Ward 5

City: Auburn

Home Phone: 2073193018

Cell Phone: 2073193018

E-mail Address: concernedcitizen129@gmail.com

Current Occupation: Semi-Retired

Previous Occupation (if retired or no longer working): Maine Oxy/Auburn
Education and/or experience: High School diploma

Please check which board or committee you are interested in serving on. Individual applications for each board or
committee (if you wish to serve on more than one).: Age-Friendly Community Committee

OTHER {(Ad-Hoc Committees not on the list above)::

This application is for a... {choose one): Reappointment

Briefly describe why you want to serve on a board/committee (1,000 character limit): | have served on several
committees for the city of Auburn, including the school committee and have enjoyed working with city staff,
management for the betterment of our community and its citizens!

What do you hope to accomplish?: Continuing my service to our city.

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: Age Friendly, Citizens
Advisory and The Androscoggin County budget committee



Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: School board, tax
accessing review, complete sts. committee.

Dates served (if known): Since 2008
How did you learn of this vacancy?: Reappointment!

| certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and conditions set forth above.
By typing your full name below, you are "signing" this electronic application.: Lawrence B. Pelletier

Date of Electronic Signature: 03/10/2021



Susan Clements-Dallaire

From: donotreply@auburnmaine.gov

Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2021 1:02 PM

To: Susan Clements-Dallaire

Subject: A New Form Has Been Submitted - Board/Committee Application

The following form has been submitted by an end-user of the website: Board/Committee Application
Date of Application: March 10, 2021

First Name: Dana

Middle Initial: M.

Last Name: Morrell

Residence Address: 7 Pulsifer Road

Ward: | am not an Auburn resident

City: Poland

Home Phone: 207-312-2619

Cell Phone: 207-312-2619

E-mail Address: dmorrell@seniorsplus.org

Current Occupation: Social worker /Supervisor - SeniorsPlus

Previous Occupation (if retired or no longer working): Care Coordinator - Elder Independence of Maine
Education and/or experience: 24 yrs LSW

Please check which board or committee you are interested in serving on. Individual applications for each board or
committee (if you wish to serve on more than one).: Age-Friendly Community Committee

OTHER (Ad-Hoc Committees not on the list above):: n/a
This application is for a... (choose one): Reappointment

Briefly describe why you want to serve on a board/committee (1,000 character limit): | have an interest in assisting our
older adults with getting access to resources in the community to keep them engaged and healthy.

What do you hope to accomplish?: educate and assist as many people as possible. To make a difference in the lives of
our older adults.

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: Auburn Age Friendly
Committee



Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: Auburn Age Friendly
Committee

Dates served (if known): Original certification 6/19 - 6/21/21
How did you learn of this vacancy?: N/a

I certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and conditions set forth above.
By typing your full name below, you are "signing" this electronic application.: Dana M. Morrell, LSW

Date of Electronic Signature: 3/10/2021



Susan Clements-Dallaire

= e e ]
From: donotreply@auburnmaine.gov
Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2021 12:28 PM
To: Susan Clements-Dallaire
Subject: A New Form Has Been Submitted - Board/Committee Application

The following form has been submitted by an end-user of the website: Board/Committee Application
Date of Application: 1/7/2021

First Name: Donna

Middle Initial:

Last Name: Wallace

Residence Address: 108 Jackson Hill Road

Ward: | am not an Auburn resident

City: Minot

Home Phone: 302-690-0553

Cell Phone: 302-690-0553

E-mail Address: dwallace@auburnpubliclibrary.org

Current Occupation: Librarian

Previous Occupation (if retired or no longer working):

Education and/or experience: Have worked in libraries and with the public for 20 years.

Please check which board or committee you are interested in serving on. Individual applications for each board or
committee (if you wish to serve on more than one).: Age-Friendly Community Committee

OTHER (Ad-Hoc Committees not on the list above)::

This application is for a... (choose one): New appointment

Briefly describe why you want to serve on a board/committee (1,000 character limit): It is important, in my role as Adult
Services Manager at the Auburn Public Library, to be aware of the issues which face our community members. Being a

part of this committee would help me to identify the needs of older citizens and make certain the Auburn Public Library
is doing all it can to meet the needs for those residents through the materials, resources, and programming.

What do you hope to accomplish?: Connection to the community and the needs of its citizens is vital in my role at the
Library. Being a part of this committee will serve a dual purpose -- to further my awareness of services and resources



offered by community partners; and to help me work toward meeting any library-service related needs of the aging
population.

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: No.
Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: No.
Dates served (if known): N/A

How did you learn of this vacancy?: Twitter post.

| certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and conditions set forth above.
By typing your full name below, you are "signing" this electronic application.: Donna L. Wallace

Date of Electronic Signature: 1/7/2021



From: Donna Wallace

To: Susan Clements-Dallaire

Subject: Re: Age Friendly Committee

Date: Wednesday, March 3, 2021 12:15:48 PM
Attachments: image002.png

image003.png

Hi Sue --
Yes, please re-submit my application for this Committee at their next meeting.
Thank you, and let me know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Donna Wallace

Adult Services Manager

Media Lab Coordinator

Auburn Public Library

49 Spring Street

Auburn, ME 04210

Tel: 207-333-6640, ext. 4
www.auburnpubliclibrary.org
facebook.com/auburnpubliclibrary

"... iIf you buy an old house, you are not responsible for how it was built.

But it's your responsibility once it's in your possession to know what it
is that you now occupy. And it's your responsibility to fix it. ... we are
now in the structure of the old house that now belongs to us. And it's our
responsibility now to deal with whatever is within it. Whatever's wrong
with it is now our responsibility, ..." -- Isabel Wilkerson in an interview
with Terry Gross on NPR’'s Fresh Air, 8/4/2020, when asked about the
statement, "... I'm not responsible for racism in America. ..."

On Wed, Mar 3, 2021 at 11:20 AM Susan Clements-Dallaire <sdallaire@auburnmaine.gov>
wrote:

Good morning, Donna,

The Appointment Committee met on February 22, 2021 to review applications and make
their nominations for various boards and committees. They postponed the Age Friendly
Committee Appointment until their next meeting. If you would like to be considered for
appointment at that time, please let me know and I will re-submit your application.

Thank you!


mailto:dwallace@auburnpubliclibrary.org
mailto:sdallaire@auburnmaine.gov
http://www.auburnpubliclibrary.org/
http://facebook.com/auburnpubliclibrary
mailto:sdallaire@auburnmaine.gov









Sue

Suwsanv Clements-Dallavive

Susan Clements-Dallaire, CCM, CMC
City Clerk & Registrar of Voters - City of Auburn

60 Court Street | Auburn, Maine 04210 | 207.333.6601 X1126

The City of Auburn is subject to statutes relating to public records. Email sent or received by City employees are subject to these
laws. Senders and receivers of City email should presume that messages are subject to release.


http://www.auburnmaine.gov/
https://www.facebook.com/pages/City-of-Auburn-Maine-Official/207249979309618
https://twitter.com/AuburnMaineGov

CITY OF AUBURN
BOARD & COMMITTEE
APPOINTMENT APPLICATION

Please complete this application for consideration to serve on a board or committee of the City of
Auburn. Submission of an application does not imply or guarantee an appointment to any board or
committee. The City reserves the right to appoint board and committee members as vacancies arise
and to perform background checks or any other necessary investigations on applicants. Incomplete
applications and those which list more than one committee will not be considered.

Date: i#/S/Qf

Last name: LGOS T First name: pL\u‘iOthL Middle initial: _D_
Residence address: 1Y Benne #H Ave Ward: _ ¢

city: Auburn State: ME Zip code: _()%I1 D

Home phone:(c?O'?) (¢ §£9 -5573 Work phone: Cell phone: (éo?) e£9-55/3

Email address: VI'\L,; Grin [ov ose @"jm il e Com

Current occupation: _ ()0 ¢ %) ohonal Hralth + \Qrﬂ-f—dx‘; Alvrte

Previous occupation (if retired or no longer working):

Educational and/or experience (or attach your resume): Corrent membie— Conscrvahon Commiss
LA Forest Board, Friends m: chtc

Please check which Board or Committee you are interested in serving on. Ir’wd'v@uglquplicat%or{s?@re

required if you wish to apply for more than one Board or Committee.

___9-1-1 Committee ____Airport Board
___ Auburn Housing Authority ____Audit & Procurement Committee
___Board of Assessment Review ___(Cable TV Advisory Board
____ CDBG Loan Committee ____ Community Forest Board
___ Complete Streets Committee _X Conservation Commission
____ Ethics Panel ____ Finance Committee
/A Transit Committee ___ Parks & Recreation Advisory Board
___Planning Board ____ Sewer District
St. Louis Bells Commitiee __ Water District

____ Zoning Board of Appeals

Page 1 of 2



Is this application for a new appointment or _K reappointment or ___ desire to move from an
alternate/associate to full member?

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (please limit to 150 words or less. Please

attach additional sheet if needed). [i Kz o conhinue Sithng On £ Lupin Congsevvahon
COnpnr S S 0N - Extrnfive ex perhic, ConS ervohon, fForeshy 7 cology b;‘olojtf 3

| S T L i Voo

v ronhrntal Seaenty

What do you hope to accomplish (please limit to 150 words or less. Please attach additional sheet if

needed). (O nh niac Ay collgboratc unh othbrr CO : o LS and O@ .

in Bubuim + LewnSton, 4o Lelo educate rec [chents, Conserve hatvral
Lwd—; »"-J'(.H'S‘ haolonce FECrra i us€, PariLs ond wild l)fe Which maltes

Puburn Suth e beoaudful Place 4o 1ive, work + Play
Are you presently servi?ng on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?

$Shon L//.C} C'/nhqmumfkfa Forrst Board

Dates served (if known)?

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?
Vi<

ConSe rvahion Comm(.S.Syon, Ll/fq COmy\nUVlu}u' Forest L)OOLF&I/, \(J“}Y‘ﬁ + G a C
t&mmhj Commi HTte.

Dates served (if known)?

How did you learn of this vacancy? (i anj"hf JSr rlﬂh\/& on ConSerech on Commidsion

The City Council strives to promote membership and by practice will attempt to limit the number of
boards or committees any one person will serve. The city Council also strives to maintain balance of
ward distribution on all boards, commissions, or committees.

Thank you for your interest and willingness to serve our community. The giving of your time is
commendable and appreciated. Without people like you coming forward, our community would not
be as strong, as vibrant, or as great as it is. On behalf of all of us at the City of Auburn, we hope your
volunteer experience is rewarding and we thank you for being an outstanding citizen!

I certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and

conditions set h above. ‘ /
Signature: M%AAG 102 Date: L// /5’ 2/

Please submit your application to;

Susan Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk

60 Court Street, Auburn, ME 04210
207-333-6601, extension 1126 sdallaire@auburnmaine.gov

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

DATE APPLICATION RECEIVED: l"/{/g/ZDZ/

APPOINTMENT DATE:
TERM EXPIRATION DATE:
OATH DATE:

Page 2 of 2



Susan Clements-Dallaire

From: donotreply@auburnmaine.gov

Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2021 7:30 AM

To: Susan Clements-Dallaire

Subject: A New Form Has Been Submitted - Board/Committee Application

The following form has been submitted by an end-user of the website: Board/Committee Application

Date of Application: 3/18/2021

First Name: Adam

Middle Initial:

Last Name: Platz

Residence Address: 876 Perkins Ridge

Ward: Ward 1

City: Auburn

Home Phone: 2075765318

Cell Phone: 2075765318

E-mail Address: adam@baxteroutdoors.com

Current Occupation: Director of Partnership, Baxter Brewing
Previous Occupation (if retired or no longer working):
Education qnd/or experience: Experience running my own outdoor event companies

Please check which board or committee you are interested in serving on. Individual applications for each board or
committee (if you wish to serve on more than one).: Conservation Commission

OTHER (Ad-Hoc Committees not on the list above)::
This application is for a... (choose one): New appointment

Briefly describe why you want to serve on a board/committee (1,000 character limit): | want to offer value toward
efforts of recreation and conservation in the community that | grew up in and live in.

What do you hope to accomplish?: | hope to work with our community members to accomplishm projects that none of
us could accomplish by ourselves

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: No



Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: No
Dates served (if known):
How did you learn of this vacancy?: Sam

| certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and conditions set forth above.
By typing your full name below, you are "signing" this electronic application.: Adam R. Platz

Date of Electronic Signature: 3/18/2021



Susan Clements-Dallaire

= e T e R T e e s
From: donotreply@auburnmaine.gov
Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2021 3:40 PM
To: Susan Clements-Dallaire
Subject: A New Form Has Been Submitted - Board/Committee Application

The following form has been submitted by an end-user of the website: Board/Committee Application
Date of Application: 3/17/21

First Name: Anna

Middle Initial: K

Last Name: Biddle

Residence Address: 50 Cleaves 5t

Ward: Ward 4

City: Auburn

Home Phone: 2076592556

Cell Phone: same

E-mail Address: anna.a.k@gmail.com

Current Occupation: unemployed

Previous Occupation (if retired or no longer working): Environmental Scientist

Education and/or experience: B.S. Natural Resources, 15 years at USDA-NRCS, 1 year at Boyle Associates

Please check which board or committee you are interested in serving on. Individual applications for each board or
committee (if you wish to serve on more than one).: Planning Board

OTHER (Ad-Hoc Committees not on the list above)::
This application is for a... (choose one): New appointment

Briefly describe why you want to serve on a board/committee (1,000 character limit): | am currently unemployed and
want to volunteer my time to help Auburn meet its goals. | have experience in Agriculture and Natural Resources.

What do you hope to accomplish?: Help plan Auburn's future and make development choices in line with goals for the
future. Enable business that wants to come to Auburn when it is in the best interest of the City and the zoning.

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: no



Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: no
Dates served (if known):
How did you learn of this vacancy?: My friend Candi Gilpatric is on the Minot planning board.

I certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and conditions set forth above.
By typing your full name below, you are "signing" this electronic application.: Anna Biddle

Date of Electronic Signature: 3/17/21



Susan Clements-Dallaire

ek i e ==

From: donotreply@auburnmaine.gov

Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2021 9:36 PM

To: Susan Clements-Dallaire

Subject: A New Form Has Been Submitted - Board/Committee Application

The following form has been submitted by an end-user of the website: Board/Committee Application
Date of Application: 4/22/2021

First Name: Joseph

Middle Initial: R

Last Name: Morin

Residence Address: 353 Danvile Corner rd, Auburn, 04210, ME
Ward: Ward 4

City: Auburn

Home Phone: 2075777629

Celi Phone: 2075777629

E-mail Address: jrmorin@gmail.com

Current Occupation: Sales

Previous Occupation (if retired or no longer working):
Education and/or experience: Associates in Business

Please check which board or committee you are interested in serving on. Individual applications for each board or
committee (if you wish to serve on more than one).: Planning Board

OTHER (Ad-Hoc Committees not on the list above)::
This application is for a... (choose one): New appointment

Briefly describe why you want to serve on a board/committee (1,000 character limit): I'm a lifelong citizen of Auburn and
work here. My wife and | are both ELHS graduates. My son attends Auburn schools and my wife is a teacher in Auburn.
We live and own properties in Auburn and plan to for the foreseeable future. | am a stakeholder in this town as much as
anyone. | am passionate about improving the quality of life for my friends, family and neighbors. | am at a point where |
feel my civic involvement can contribute to a thoughtful and productive conversation in regards to Auburn's future
layout.



What do you hope to accomplish?: | hope to help propel the conversation forward in regards to zoning and it equitable
and fair implementation for all of Auburn's citizens.

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: Zoning board of appeals
Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: no

Dates served (if known): 03/21- present

How did you learn of this vacancy?: My own cognition

| certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and conditions set forth above.
By typing your full name below, you are "signing" this electronic application.: Joseph R. morin

Date of Electronic Signature: 04/22/21



Susan Clements-Dallaire

From: donotreply@auburnmaine.gov

Sent: Monday, March 29, 2021 2:32 PM

To: Susan Clements-Dallaire

Subject: A New Form Has Been Submitted - Board/Committee Application

The following form has been submitted by an end-user of the website: Board/Committee Application
Date of Application: 03/29/2021

First Name: Mary

Middle Initial: J

Last Name: Kozicki LaFontaine

Residence Address: 113 Western Ave

Ward: Ward 3

City: AUBURN

Home Phone: 2075132364

Cell Phone: 2075132364

E-mail Address: mary.lafontaine@outlook.com

Current Occupation: human resource professional

Previous Occupation (if retired or no longer working):

Education and/or experience: Master's degree in Adult Education, USM

Please check which board or committee you are interested in serving on. Individual applications for each board or
committee (if you wish to serve on more than one).: Regulatory Advisory Board

OTHER (Ad-Hoc Committees not on the list above)::
This application is for a... (choose one): New appointment
Briefly describe why you want to serve on a board/committee (1,000 character limit): | have served on the Board of

Assessment Review and have enjoyed that work. It's important to me that we have a process that is fair and efficient.
Serving the people of Auburn is important and | feel this committee is a good match based on my skills and knowledge

areas.

What do you hope to accomplish?: First and foremost, ensuring a fair and efficient process for the people of Auburn.



Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: Board of Assessment
Review. AL Municipal Airport

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: City Council (2011-15),
School Committee (2013-2015)

Dates served (if known): see above
How did you learn of this vacancy?: Sue Clements-Dallaire

| certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and conditions set forth above.
By typing your full name below, you are "signing" this electronic application.: Mary Joan Kozicki LaFontaine

Date of Electronic Signature: 3/29/2021



Susan Clements-Dallaire

a——
From: donotreply@auburnmaine.gov
Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2021 1:36 PM
To: Susan Clements-Dallaire
Subject: A New Form Has Been Submitted - Board/Committee Application

The following form has been submitted by an end-user of the website: Board/Committee Application
Date of Application: March 10, 2021

First Name: Adam

Middle Initial: R.

Last Name: Lee

Residence Address: 87 Western Promenade

Ward: Ward 2

City: Auburn

Home Phone: 2073124057

Cell Phone: 2073124057

E-mail Address: arlee1979@gmail.com

Current Occupation: Attorney

Previous Occupation (if retired or no longer working):

Education and/or experience: J.D., cum laude, Vermont Law School 2007; B.A., University of Texas-Austin, 2002.

Please check which board or committee you are interested in serving on. Individual applications for each board or
committee (if you wish to serve on more than one).: Zoning Board of Appeals

OTHER (Ad-Hoc Committees not on the list above):: Regulatory Advisory Board
This application is for a... {choose one): New appointment

Briefly describe why you want to serve on a board/committee (1,000 character limit): | am presently on the Board of
Assessment Review. In my previous employment as an in-house attorney for the City of Portland I served as chief
counsel to the Zoning Board of Appeals which deals with a high volume of complicated Appeals. Moreover, as an
attorney | have represented property owners in front of Boards of Assessment Review and Boards of Appeal, and have
also provided advice to municipal Staff with regard to those appeals. | have substantial, varied, and balanced experience

in this regard.

What do you hope to accomplish?: To fairly and equitably apply the law.

1



Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: Board of Assessment
Review, which will be dissolved by creation of this Board

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: | was a City Councilor
from 2013-2015, and was elected to serve the remainder of a term in 2017.

Dates served (if known): See above
How did you learn of this vacancy?: Email correspondence from City Clerk regarding the dissolution of the B.A.R.

| certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and conditions set forth above.
By typing your full name below, you are "signing" this electronic application.: Adam R. Lee

Date of Electronic Signature: 3/10/21



Susan Clements-Dallaire

e T e ==
From: donotreply@auburnmaine.gov
Sent: Thursday, March 11, 2021 8:18 PM
To: Susan Clements-Dallaire
Subject: A New Form Has Been Submitted - Board/Committee Application

The following form has been submitted by an end-user of the website: Board/Committee Application
Date of Application: 3/11/2021

First Name: Amy

Middle Initial:

Last Name: Dieterich

Residence Address: 74 Terrace Road

Ward: Ward 2

City: Auburn

Home Phone: 207-577-7627

Cell Phone: 207-577-7627

E-mail Address: amydieterich@gmail.com

Current Occupation: Lawyer

Previous Occupation (if retired or no longer working):

Education and/or experience: Edward Little High School, Bryn Mawr College, Columbia Law School. Secretary of the
former Auburn Board of Assessment Review

Please check which board or committee you are interested in serving on. Individual applications for each board or
committee (if you wish to serve on more than one).: Regulatory Advisory Board

OTHER (Ad-Hoc Committees not on the list above)::
This application is for a... (choose one): New appointment

Briefly describe why you want to serve on a board/committee (1,000 character limit): | enjoy public service and feel a
responsibility to support my community by being a thoughtful and engaged Board member. As a former member of the
Board of Assessment Review since 2017, | bring experience to that portion of the Board's work as well as an interest in
the subject matter. As a lawyer, | am also familiar and comfortable with the administrative appeal process, the law and
the importance of listening and thinking critically about any issue that would come before the Board. | hope my
background and skills would make me an asset to the Board in its work.



What do you hope to accomplish?: | would hope to be able to provide a thoughtful and careful forum for the
adjudication of these appeals.

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: Board of Assessment
Review (former) and Conservation Commission

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: No
Dates served (if known): Board of Assessment Review 12/17 through 2021; Conservation Commission 9/20 to present

How did you learn of this vacancy?: Karen Scammon and Sue Clements-Dallaire emailed the former members of the
Board of Assessment Review and encouraged us to apply.

I certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and conditions set forth above.
By typing your full name below, you are "signing" this electronic application.: Amy Dieterich

Date of Electronic Signature: 3/11/21



	0  Agenda 04-27-2021
	1  Minutes 2-22-2021
	2  VACANCIE1
	3  Applicant List
	4  Age Friendly Apps1
	4a  Age Friendly - D Wallace
	4b  Re_ Age Friendly Committee
	5  Conservation Commission apps
	6a  Planning Board App
	6b  Planning Board App2
	7  Regulatory Board Apps

